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Ed Carter 

From: Ed Carter 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27,201 1 508 PM 

To: Brenda Merritt ,' . ~ ? *  
,,6 ,, n Cc: Jeff Bates; Marguerite McLean , . <., 

Subject: RE: Confidential filing 02498-1 1 in undocketed matter 
Per your e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return confidential document 02498-1 1 to the source 
Ed 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 3:56 PM 
To: Ed Carter 
Subject: FW: Confidential filing 02498-11 in undocketed matter 

Please return the above mentioned document to the company. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 3:55 PM 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Subjeb: RE: Confidential filing 02498-11 in undocketed matter 

I did already and it was inadequate -the company sent a new/correct version (Document No. 02794-11) 
and I'm reviewing it right now. The earlier version can be returned. 
Thanks, 
Jeff 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27,2011 2:47 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: FW: Confidential filing 02498-11 in undocketed matter 
Please review by 4/28 if you haven't already. I don't know why this notification was so 
late. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: Susan Howard; Brenda Merritt; Mary Diskerud; Theresa Farley 
Subject: Confidential filing 02498-11 in undocketed matter 
T h e  division responsible for  this confidential document hos been set t o :  RAD 
DOCUMENT DESCRlPTlON = Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response t o  

stuff's request f o r  o price out  

supporting t o r i f f  filing TI 10017. effective J/J5/I1. [CLK note: See DN 02794-1 I . .  . . 

for  supplementol filing.] 
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